
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
Washington, DC 20463 

George Vien 
Donnelly, Conroy & Gelhaar, LLP 
260 Franklin Street 
Suite 1600 
Boston, MA 02110 

AUG 2018 

RE; MUR 7472 
Dallas Babineau 
Linda Brown 
Leonard Brown 
John Dargin 
Thomas Day 
Anne-Marie Gardella 
Daniel Gardella 
Kevin Huie 
Martin Naughton 
Ryan Ondrejko 
Christopher Spencer 

Dear Mr. Vien: 

On September 28, 2016, Vincent Barletta and certain Barletta-controlled entities notified 
the Federal Election Commission ("Commission"), in a sua sponte submission, of potential 
violations of certain provisions of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the 
"Act"). Your clients were notified as respondents on December 21,2016. Upon further review 
of the Submission, and information supplied by your clients, the Commission, on August 7, 
2018, voted to take no action as to Dallas Babineau, Linda Brown, Leonard Brown, John Dargin, 
Thomas Day, Anne-Marie Gardella, Daniel Gardella, Kevin Huie, Martin Naughton, Ryan 
Ondejko and Christopher Spencer and close the file as to these individuals. 

Please be advised that the Act prohibits a person from knowingly permitting his/her name 
to be used to make a contribution in the name of another. 52 U.S.C. § 30122 and 11 C.F.R. 
§ 110.4(b)(l)(ii). The Commission cautions your clients to take steps to ensure that their 
conduct is in compliance with the Act and the Commission regulations. 

You are advised that the confidentiality provisions of 52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(12)(A) 
remain in effect, and that this matter is still open with respect to other respondents. The 
Commission will notify you when the entire file has been closed. 



If you have any questions, please contact Kimberly Hart, the attorney assigned to this 
matter, at (202) 694-1618. 

Sincerely, 

Mark Shonkwiler 
Assistant General Counsel 


